



SAVAGE ARMS

100 Springdale Road

Westfield, Massachusetts 01085

Telephone (413) 568-7001

Product Bulletin

August 18, 2026

Savage is currently addressing technical issues related to the performance of 7 Backcountry ammunition in Savage rifles. Our Engineering team is actively investigating these issues and working to determine an appropriate resolution.

As a result, Savage has paused production of rifles chambered in 7 Backcountry and has not manufactured these rifles for several months while our investigation continues.

For customers who have previously returned a 7 Backcountry rifle to Savage for repair, and whose rifle remains in our possession; may continue to wait for our resolution or exchange the rifle for the same model in another available caliber.

We appreciate our customers' patience as we work on this matter. We will provide additional guidance as more information becomes available from our Engineering team.

Regards,

Steve Colaluca

Vice President, Operations